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Addendum #3 

Issue Date: June 10, 2025 

RFP EMS FY25-007  Debris Management and Removal  

 
 
When was the last time the County had a contract activation for Debris Removal? How many CYs were 
removed? 

These are the first pre-position contracts that the county has had. Historically, this fell under the state 
agreement. I do not have the information on how may CYs were removed. 

 

Has the County determined which landfill(s) can be used?  If so, please provide locations. 

The county has 1 landfill that is located on Flanders Filter Rd. Washington, NC 27889 

 

Has the County determined where possible DMS will be? If so, please provide locations. 

These locations have not been determined yet. This will be based on the area that has damage. 

 

Will annual contract price increases based on Consumer Price Index (CPI) be allowed? 

No. This contract is not on CPI allocations. 

 

Can the County provide which contractor held the previous or holds the current contract for the services 
requested in this solicitation with pricing? 

This was a state agreement. SDR was the contractor. 

 

 

 

This addendum is being issued to provide clarification to specifications of the bid following questions from potential 

bidders.  The Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum (Attachment A) for the Proposal to be deemed 

acceptable.  No consideration will be allowed due to any potential Proposer not being aware of or familiar with this 

addendum.  This addendum shall form part of the RFP and is to be read, interpreted, and coordinated with all other 

parts. 
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Will there be a public bid opening? And if so, can you please provide call in #, zoom/Webex link or 
similar for the responding bidders to be present? 

 

There is no public bid opening. The selected contractors will be brought before the board of 
commissioners on July 7th, 2025. 

 

Does the County have a monitoring firm contracted? If so, which monitoring firm? 

No, this is also a RFP that is out for bid. 

If the County cannot provide answers to the questions 3 business days prior to June 13th, would the 
County consider pushing back the due date to accommodate updates per the addendum and allow 
adequate mailing time? 

No. 

 

Can contract be negotiated after award? If no, can a sample contract be provided? 

No. This is direct pricing only. 

 

How will redline requests to the contract be negotiated? 

N/A 

 

There appears to be two evaluation criteria tables that conflict, which is the appropriate table? 

There is an evaluation criterion that is used for scoring criteria. 

 

The RFP states that subcontractors are subject to the same requirements as Contract, including 
insurance. Can an exception for the errors and omissions liability be made; do subcontractors need to 
carry the professional liability amount? 

No, there are no exceptions. Sub-Contractors are required to have the same liability amount coverage 
per scope on the RFP. 

 

 



Beaufort County, North Carolina 
Beaufort County Emergency Management  

1420 Highland Drive  |  Washington, North Carolina  |  27889 

Phone  (252) 940-6510 

 

 
 

 

What are the County’s invoicing, payment and retainage terms? 

30 days, no retainage. 

 

Will the County provide a pricing sheet? 

No, the contractor that is bidding for the contract will supply a Fee Schedule and pricing sheet for the 

services rendered. 

 

Please advise how pricing & fee schedule will be evaluated if responders are providing their own pricing 

sheet. 

The pricing and fee schedules are used for the procurement of the contract. These pre-position 

contracts are put into place before a disaster strikes, locking in pricing, and having services in Beaufort 

County without delay of services, without having bidding processes, and commissioners' approvals to 

have contractors on-site. 

 

 

The first addendum was only to correct a date discrepancy. Proposals due Friday June 13th.  This is the 

2nd addendum with actual questions. That’s the reason it is #3. Apologies for the confusion. 


